# Inventory No. 5/4/6

## Inventory of the Archives of the Secretary , Lodge De Goede Hoop, Cape Town, 1772 - 1963

J.C. Visagie

Cape Town Archives Repository ©1970

This inventory is written in English.

### CONTENTS

FONDS SPECIFICATIONS CONTENT AND STRUCTURE	5
Context	7
Biographical history	7
Content and Structure	
Scope and Content	9
Appendices	11
Publications Retained with Lodge Papers	11
Sketches	11
Photographs transferred to General Photograph Collection	11
Photographs Retained with Lodge Papers	13
DESCRIPTION OF THE SUBORDINATE COMPONENTS	15
1 Minutes. 1799 - 1963	16
2 Papers Received. 1888 - 1948	17
3 Papers Despatched. 1872 - 1917	18
4 Correspondence. 1901 - 1962	19
5 Returns. 1877 - 1961	20
6 Reports. 1928 - 1932	21
7 Financial Papers. 1794 - 1956	22
A Cash Books	
B Ledgers	22
C Diverse Financial Papers	22
8 Registers/Indexes of Members 1772 - 1953	23
9 Lists of Office - Bearers 1772 - 1920	24
10 Visitors' Books/ Lists. 1847 - 1879	
11 Attendance Registers/ Lists. 1918 - 1949	26
12 Bye - Laws. c.1828 - 1930	27
13 Rituals. 1848 - 1950; undated	28
14 Newspaper Cuttings. 1875 - 1927	
15 Diverse Papers. 1814 - 1947	30
Committees/Funds/Societies of the Lodge	
A Education Fund Committee	
B Shareholder's Committee	
C Benevolent Fund	
D Archives Committee	
E Interview Committee	
F Recreation Club "De Hoop"	
G Reading Club	
Sketches	
Annexure 3A Photographs transferred to General Photograph Collection	
Annexure 3B Photographs Retained with Lodge Papers	35

### FONDS SPECIFICATIONS

### Title:

Archives of the Secretary, Lodge de Goede Hoop, Cape Town

#### **Period:**

1772 - 1963

### **Fonds Code:**

5/4/6

### **Extent:**

10.50 lin m

### **Repository:**

Cape Town Archives Repository

### **Record Creator (origination):**

Lodge de Goede Hoop, Cape Town

### **Abstract:**

Contain minutes of the Board of Management, correspondence, financial papers, membership records and the records of the various committees/funds/societies on the Lodge.

### **CONTEXT**

#### **BIOGRAPHICAL HISTORY**

The history of the Lodge de Goede Hoop dates back to May 1772 when, on the strength of a temporary authority, it was founded. Its constitution was approved on November, 1772. The Lodge became inactive in 1785, but was revived in 1793 through the exertions of one Francois Duminy. From 1795 membership increased to such an extent that authority was granted for the formation of a second Lodge in cape Town, the Lodge de Goede Trouw.

Originally the Lodge de Goede Hoop held its meetings in a house in Plein Street; but, owing to the rise in membership, the garden Domberg bordering on Stal Plein was bought in 1800 for £1400 and the erection of a temple was begun. The temple was inaugurated on 7 July 1803 by Commissionary - General J.A. de Mist, himself a prominent freemason in Holland. A new recreation hall adjoining the temple was completed in 1816. [2]

In 1813 the Freeman's Education Fund was established by the "Effective Members" and shareholders of the Lodge de Goede Hoop. The Lodge de Goede Trouw and the British lodge were invited to join; but, on their declining, it was resolved to tart the undertaking under the direction, management and control of the Lodge de Goede Hoop. [3]

The Fund commenced with a capital of Rds.3000 to which the symbolique Lodge contributed Rds.100, and the four Chapters each Rds.500. It was subsequently increased by gifts and donations from both masons and "profanes" or non - masons. It was resolved that the Fund should be administered by a Committee of seven "Effective Members", presided over by the Deputy Grand Master National in office. The master of the chair of the Lodge was an ex officio member of the Committee. In case of a vacancy of any member of the Committee, a meeting of "Effective members" was to fill the vacancy by the election of a member out of their own number. [4]

The object of the Education Fund was the promotion of arts and science. Classes in drawing, modelling, geometry and architecture were conducted by the famous South African sculptor Anton Anreith who had a number of pupils under his tuition. [5] On Anreith's death in 1822, classes ceased and the Committee, with the concurrence of the "Effective members", resolved to employ the entire revenue of the Fund in aid of university education. [6]

The Lodge de Goede Hoop is the oldest society in the Republic and also one of the few who have ensured that their archives are permanently preserved.

The Lodger's archives are of particular importance for the biographical information they contain. many of the best known of the old Cape personages were members of the brotherhood. Well - known names such as Sir Johannes Truter, Sir Christoffel Brand, Abraham Chiron, J.C. Gie, J.H. Hofmeyr, Michiel van Breda, are but a few of those appearing in the membership register.

<sup>2.</sup> Ibid., p.201

<sup>3.</sup> A731, vol. A2/1/1, Letters Received, E. Bergh to Lodge, 19/7/1813, pp. 2 - 10.

<sup>4.</sup> Ibid

<sup>5.</sup> Vide Ibid., pp.86 - 89.

<sup>6.</sup> Visagie, J.C.: Die Anreith - Skool, in 'Africana Notes and News', Dec. 1967.

#### **CONTENT AND STRUCTURE**

#### SCOPE AND CONTENT

The series 'Minutes of the Board of Management', August 1799 - May 1963 constitutes an important series. (Volumes 1/1/1/1 - 1/1/1/30). Minutes prior to August 1799 and for the various missing periods within the series could not be traced. 'Draft Minutes', October 1879 - July 1885 (Volumes 1/1/2/2 - 1/1/2/4) can be consulted as an alternative source for one of the missing periods within the series 'Minutes'.

The 'Annexures to Minutes' February 1803 - December 1899 contain the papers received by the Secretary of the Lodge. (Volumes 1/1/5/1 - 1/1/5/29). The series is fairly complete except for annexures prior to February 1803 and for a few other periods for which no annexures could be located.

From January 1900 the series 'Annexures to Minutes' was succeeded by a separate series of 'Letters Received' which covers the period January 1900 - July 1913. (Volumes 2/1/1/1 - 2/1/1/8).

A parallel series 'Letters Despatched' commences in March 1872 and runs in sequence until November 1917. (Volumes 3/1/1 - 3/1/8). Lacunae occur within the series for the periods August 1873 - September 1877, January 1901 - June 1904 and September 1910 - April 1915.

From the archives it is evident that in 1914 a beginning was made to combine the separate series 'letters Received' and 'Letters Despatched' in a series of 'General Correspondence'. ( Volumes 4/1/1 - 4/1/8).

The 'Main Cash Books', although none prior to 1794 seem to have been preserved, are of the oldest of the documents deposited in the Cape Archives Depot and supply information on the Lodge's financial transactions from 1794 to 1897. (Volumes 7/1/1/1 - 7/1/1/9).

The archives of the various committees, funds and societies of the Lodge have been arranged and described from the main body of the archives which follows the original filing of such archives by the Lodge authorities prior to depositing in the Cape Archives Depot.

The archives of the Education Fund is by far the most complete. Although the Fund was commenced in 1813, the 'Minutes' begin only in January 1848, earlier minutes not having been traced. (Volume A1/1/1). The series 'Letters Received', however, dates from the commencement of the fund, July 1913 and continues until July 1907. (Volumes A2/1/1 - A2/1/3)

The arrangement and description of accrual to the archives necessitated the alteration of volume numbers. In all such instances, the old volume numbers have been mentioned alongside the revised numbers throughout the inventory

On the whole, the archives is in a fairly good state of preservation, but a number of individual volumes have been badly damaged by water, making the writing in such volumes almost illegible.

### **APPENDICES**

#### PUBLICATIONS RETAINED WITH LODGE PAPERS

Algemene Statuten en Formulieren van DEI en D.Order.1773

Clavel, F - TB: Geschiedenis der Vrijmetselarij en der Geheime Genootschappen van Vroegeren en Lateren tijdGouda1831

Clavel, F - TB: Histoire pittoresque de la franc - maconnerie et des sociétés secrètes anciennes et modernesParis1844

Clerke, Col. SH: General regulations established by the Supreme Grand Chapter for the Government of the Order of Royal Arch Masons of EnglandLondon1886

General law of the order of freemasons, under the Grand East of the NetherlandsCape Town1887

Gould, R.F: *The history of freemasonry, its antiquities, symbols, constitutions, customs, etc.* Vol. 2, Vol. 4, Vol. 5, Vol. 6Londonn.d.

Nederlandsche Vrijmetselaars Almanak voor het schrikkeljaar 1836Amsterdam1836

Quator Coronati Lodge No 2076. Ars Quatuor Coronatorum: being transactions of the Lodge London Vol XXVIII, 1915 Vol XXIX, 1916 Vol XXX, 1917 Vol XXXI, 1918

Die Theoretuschen Brüder oder zweite Stuffe der Rosenkreusser und ihrer Instruktion das erstemahl ans Licht herausgegeben von einem Prosanen nebst einem Anhang aus dem dritten und fünften Grad, als ProbeAthen1789

Vry - Metselaars AlmanachRotterdam1811

#### **SKETCHES**

Tinus de Jongh *Gateway at the entrance to the Lodge de Goede Hoop* Pen and inkt sketch. Pictorial Material Collection No 1/111

#### PHOTOGRAPHS TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL PHOTOGRAPH COLLECTION

Members of Lodge de Goede HoopAG 16959. [Back row from left to right: b. Brown, H.C.D. Muller, P.T. Cryer, R.E. Richards, J.B. Munnik, P. White, W. Johnston, W. Smallman and D.H.R. Vollet. Front row from left to right: K.H.A. Brauer, G.S. Bettison, J.B. Lester, G. Sorrie, D. Tennant, C.J. Fawcett, B. Metcalfe and P.M. Beaufort, Tyler, seated in front]Cape Town1908

View of garden showing pond with fountain and Lodge de Goede Hoop in background, Bouquet streetAG 16960Cape Townn.d.

Interior of Lodge de Goede Hoop, Bouquet StreetAG 16961Cape Townn.d.

Interior of Lodge de Goede Hoop, Bouquet StreetAG 16962Cape Townn.d.

Interior of Lodge de Goede Hoop, Bouquet StreetAG 16963Cape Townn.d.

Interior of Lodge de Goede Hoop, Bouquet StreetAG 16964Cape Townn.d.

Portrait of Sir Henry Hubert (Henricus Hubertus) Juta (1857 - 1930), Judge President of the Cape Provincial Division and Speaker of the Cape House of Assembly AG 16968n.d.

View of the west end of lodge de Goede Hoop, after being gutted by a fire in February 1892, Bourquet StreetAG 16969Cape Townn.d.

Colin Graham Botha seated at desk (1883 - 1973), first Chief Archivist of the Union of South Africa, 1919 - 1944AG 16970n.d.

Members of Lodge de Goede HoopAG 16 971. [Back row from left to right: J.D. Nash, P.T. Cryer, B. Brown, J.A. Duminy, R.M. Crawford and M. Rothkugel. Front row from left to right: W. Johnston, R.E. Richards, G. Powis, C.J. Fawcett, G.S. Bettison, J.B. Lester, P. White, H. Emmins, J.B. Munnik and P.M. Beaufort, Tyler, seated in front] Cape Town1910

Members of Lodge de Goede HoopAG 16972. [ Back row from left to right: K.H.A. Bauer, R.G. Seydel, R.E. Richards, W. Fick, J.T. Eckhard, A.J.M. Ross and J.B. Munnik. Front row from left to right: F.E. Smallman, S.A. Alcock, I. Gill, J.C. Gohl, G. Sorrie, C.J. Fawcett and A.J.T. Solomon seated in front]Cape Town1906

Portrait of Dirk Gysbert van Reenen van BredaAG 16975n.d.

Johannes Andreas Truter, Vice - Consul of Netherlands for ports of Western Division of the Colony, 1865 - 1869 and Consul general of Netherlands for all British possessions in South Africa, 1870AG 16976n.d.

Portrait of Sir John Truter (Johannes Andreas Truter, 11 oktober 1763 - 5 juni 1845), judicial official of the Cape and president of the Court of JusticeAG 16977n.d.

Portrait of Johannes Henoch Neethling in masonic dressAG 16978n.d.

James Barrie Munnik in masonic dressAG 16979n.d.

Portrait of Phillippus Albertus BrandAG 16980n.d.

Portrait of Isaak Horak de VilliersAG 169811910

Portrait of Andries Stockenström (22 april 1844 - 22 maart 1880) who was the second son of Sir Andries Stockenström, Lieutenant - General of the Cape of Good HopeAG 16982n.d.

Chas. H. Rhodes in masonic dressAG 16983n.d.

Gerald Sebastian van Breda in masonic dressAG 16984n.d.

Portrait of Sir Christoffel Josephus Brand (1797 - 1875), advocate and first Speaker of the Cape parliamentAG 16985n.d.

Petrus Borchardus Borcherds (8 juli 1786 - 31 januari 1871), Cape public servant and authorAG 16986n.d.

### PHOTOGRAPHS RETAINED WITH LODGE PAPERS

Album: Unidentified office bearers; Statues in the Lodge de Goede Hoop; Gateway to Lodge de Goede Hoop and Interior of Lodge de Goede Hoop after being gutted by a fire in february 1892n.d

DESCRIPTION OF THE SUBORDINATE COMPONENTS

### 1 MINUTES. 1799 - 1963

1/1/1/1 -

1/1/1/30 Board of Management Minutes

1799 - 1963

Records after 1806 are not listed.

1/1/1/1 1799 Aug. - 1804 Apr. 1/1/1/2 1805 Sept. - 1809 Jul.

1/1/2/1 -

1/1/2/5 Draft Minutes.

1864 - 1894

All records after 1806.

1/1/5/1 -

1/1/5/29 Annexures to Minutes.

1803 - 1899

Records after 1806 are not listed.

1/1/5/1 1803 Feb. - 1808 Dec.

1/1/6/1 Agenda.

1944 - 1946

1/1/7/1 Notices of Meetings

1893 - 1948

All records after 1806.

1/2/2/1 Meeting of members Draft Minutes.

1931

### **2 PAPERS RECEIVED. 1888 - 1948**

### **3 PAPERS DESPATCHED. 1872 - 1917**

### **4 CORRESPONDENCE. 1901 - 1962**

### 5 RETURNS. 1877 - 1961

### 6 REPORTS. 1928 - 1932

### **7 FINANCIAL PAPERS. 1794 - 1956**

### A CASH BOOKS

7/1/1/1 -

7/1/1/9 Main Cash Books

1794 - 1897

Records after 1806 are not listed.

**7/1/1/1** 1794 Jun. - 1815 Jun. **7/1/1/2** 1795 Nov. - 1799

7/1/2/1 -

7/1/2/5 Member's Account Cash Books

1820 - 1882

All records after 1806.

7/1/3/1 Sundry Cash Books

1844 - 1846

All records after 1806.

7/1/4/1 Promenade Concert Cash Book

1872 - 1881

All records after 1806.

### **B** LEDGERS

All records after 1806.

### C DIVERSE FINANCIAL PAPERS

8	REGISTERS/INDEXES OF MEMBERS 1772 - 1	953
Re	egister	

1772 - 1953

8/2 Register

**8/1** 

Register 1772 - 1839

Photostatic copy of part of volume 8/1.

8/3 Register 1794 - 1806

8/4 Index

c.1788 - 1837

Includes lists of members of the Lodges L'Esperance and The Hope.

### 9 LISTS OF OFFICE - BEARERS 1772 - 1920

Records after 1806 are not listed

**9/1** List of Masters. 1772 - 1945

9/2 List of Office - Bearers.

1803 - 1834

Includes list of officers and members of the Lodge la Bien Aimée.

### 10 VISITORS' BOOKS/ LISTS. 1847 - 1879

### 11 ATTENDANCE REGISTERS/ LISTS. 1918 - 1949

### 12 BYE - LAWS. C.1828 - 1930

### 13 RITUALS. 1848 - 1950; UNDATED

### **14 NEWSPAPER CUTTINGS. 1875 - 1927**

### 15 DIVERSE PAPERS. 1814 - 1947

### COMMITTEES/FUNDS/SOCIETIES OF THE LODGE

### A EDUCATION FUND COMMITTEE

All records after 1806.

### **B** SHAREHOLDER'S COMMITTEE

All records after 1806

### C BENEVOLENT FUND

All records after 1806.

### **D** ARCHIVES COMMITTEE

All records after 1806.

### E INTERVIEW COMMITTEE

All records after 1806.

### F RECREATION CLUB "DE HOOP"

All records after 1806.

#### G READING CLUB

### **SKETCHES**

Pic M 1/111 Gateway at the entrance to the Lodge de Goede Hoop. Pen and ink sketch by Tines de Jongh.

# Annexure 3A PHOTOGRAPHS TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL PHOTOGRAPH COLLECTION

AG 16959	Members of Lodge de Goede Hoop, Capetown. 1908.			
	Back row from left to right: B. Brown, H.C.D. Muller, P.T. Cryer, R.E. Richards, J.B. Munnik, P. White, W. Johnston, W. Smallman and D.H.R. Vollet. Front row from left to right: K.H.A. Brauer, G.S. Bettison, J.B. Lester, G. Sorrie, D. Tennant, C.J. Fawcett, B. Metcalfe and P.M. Beaufort, Tyler, seated in front.			
AG 16960	View of garden showing pond with fountain and Lodge de Goede Hoop in background, Bouquet Street, Cape Town			
AG 16961	Interior of Lodge de Goede Hoop, Bouquet Street, Cape Town			
AG 16962	Interior of Lodge de Goede Hoop, Bouquet Street, Cape Town			
AG 16963	Interior of Lodge de Goede Hoop, Bouquet Street, Cape Town			
AG 16964	Interior of Lodge de Goede Hoop, Bouquet Street, Cape Town			
AG 16968	Portrait of Sir Henry Hubert (Henricus Hubertus) Juta (1857 - 1930), Judge President of the Cape Provincial Division and Speaker of the Cape House of Assembly			
AG 16969	View of the west end of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, after being gutted by fire ir February 1892, Bouquet Street, Cape Town			
AG 16970	Colin Graham Botha seated at desk (1883 - 1973), first Chief Archivist of the Union of South Africa, 1919 - 1944			
AG 16971	Members of Lodge de Goede Hoop, Cape Town Back row from left to right: J.D. Nash, P.T. Cryer, B. Brown, J.A. Duminy, R.M. Crawford and M. Rothkugel. Front row from left to right: W. Johnston, R.E. Richards, G. Powis, C.J. Fawcett, G.S. Bettison, J.B. Lester, P. White, H. Emmins, J.B. Munnik and P.M. Beaufort, Tyler, seated in front.			
AG 16972	Members of Lodge de Goede Hoop, Cape Town Back row from left to right: K.H.A. Bauer, R.G. Seydel, R.E. Richards, W. Fick, J.T. Eckard, A.J.M. Ross and J.B. Munnik. Front row from left to tight: F.E. Smallman, S.A. Alcock, I. Gill, J.C. Gohl, G. Sorrie, C.J. Fawcett and A.J.T. Solomon seated in front.			
AG 16975	Portrait of Dirk Gysbert van Reenen van Breda			
AG 16976	Johannes Andreas Truter, Vice - Consul of Netherlands for ports of Western Division of the Colony, 1865 - 1869 and Consul General of Netherlands for all British possessions in South Africa, 1870			
AG 16977	Portrait of Sir John Truter (Johannes Andres Truter, 11.10.1763 - 5.6.1845), judicial officer of the Cape and president of the Court of Justice			
AG 16978	Portrait of Johannes Henoch Neethling in masonic dress			
AG 16979	James Barrie Munnik in masonic dress			
AG 16980	Portrait of Philippus Albertus Brand			

AG 16981	Portrait of Isaak Horak de Villiers 1910
AG 16982	Portrait of Andries Stockenströhm (22.4.1844 - 22.3.1880) who was the second son of Sir Andries Stockenströhm, Lieutenant - General of the Cape of Good Hope
AG 16983	Chas. H. Rhodes in masonic dress
AG 16984	Gerald Sebastian van Breda in masonic dress
AG 16985	Portrait of Sir Christoffel Josephus Brand (1797 - 1875), advocate and first Speaker of the Cape Parliament
AG 16986	Petrus Borcherds (8.7.1786 - 31.1.1871), Cape public servant and author

	Annexure 3B	PHOTOGRAPHS RETAINED WITH LODGE PAPERS
ANN 3/1	Album.	
	- - -	Unidentified office bearers; Statues in the Lodge de Goede Hoop; Gateway to Lodge de Goede Hoop; Interior of Lodge de Goede Hoop after being gutted by a fire in February 1892.
ANN 3/2		·
AININ 3/2	-	Alcock, S.A., Secretary of the lodge de Goede Hoop, 1905 - 1908 Backwell, S.T., Worshipful Master, 1926 - 1927. 1932
	-	Bamford, C.W., Worshipful Master of the Lodge de
	-	Goede Hoop, 1960 - 1961 Bate, O.H., Provincial Grand Master of South Africa, 1907 - 1913
	- - Bet	Blake, L.A., Worshipful Master, 1917 - 1918 Bettesin, S.J., Worshipful Master, 1932 - 1933 tison, G.S., Worshipful Master, 1910
	- 19	
	-	Brand, Sir Christoffel Josephus, LL.D., Deputy Grand Master National of the Grand East of the Netherlands in South Africa, 1847 - 1874
	-	Bosenburg, Andries Georg Hendrik, Worshipful Master, 1875, and provincial Grand Master of South Africa, 1872 - 1878
	-	Buchanan, S.J., Provincial Worshipful Master Bussio, Joe, Tyler of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1956 - 1963
ANN 3/3		
	- - - - - -	Clouts, P.M., Office bearer, 1934 - 1935 De Mist, J.A. (2 photographs) De Smidt, C.G., Worshipful Master, 1943 - 1944 De Villiers, The Rt. Hon. Lord of Wynberg, P.C., K.C.M.G, LL.D, Provinciaal Grand Master of South Africa, 1871 Douallier, Oscar Dalton, Grand Master, 1902 Dreosti, G., Office bearer, 1940 - 1941 Probably Duffet, F.M., Worshipful Master, 1923 - 1924 Duminy, Francois Renier, Worshipful Master, 1794 - 1797 Du Preez, hercules petrus, Worshipful Master, 1882 and 1884 - 5
ANN 3/4		

- Elan, Norton, Worshipful master of the Lodge Caledonian, Caledon, 1911 - 1912; Secretary of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1927 - 1928 and Honourable provincial Master, 1933 (2 photographs)

**ANN 3/5** 

**ANN 3/6** 

Erasmus, Guillaume Matthys, Worshipful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1956 - 1957 Faure, the Reverend David Petrus, Worshipful Master, 1881 - 1882; Deputy Provincial Grand Master, 1893 -1897 (2 photographs) Fawcett, Charles John, Worshipful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1913 Fick, W., Provincial Master, 1904 - 1905 Frouenfelder, Jan Hendrik, Worshipful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1826 Gohl, Jacob Coenraad, Office bearer, 1905 Hall, Charles Tamblin, Worshipful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1952 - 1953 Hanson, John, officer bearer, 1939 - 1940 Hawes, Frank Morris, Worshipful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1959 - 1960 Herman, Christiaan Laurens, Worshipful Master, 1840 and 1842 Herman, Johan Wilhelm Jacobus, Worshipful Master, 1860 and 1862 Hofmeyr, Jan Hendrik Smuts, Worshipful Master of the lodge de Mist, 1933 - 1934 and Worshipful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1933 - 1934 en 1935 - 1936 Hooper, Alfred Stockdale, Worshipful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1922 - 1923 Irish, E.J., Worshipful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1920 - 1921 (2 photographs) Jackson, J.H. (?), Worshipful Master, 1947 - 1948 Janssens, General J.W. Johnston, W. Worshipful Master, 1912 - 1913 Juritz, Carl Friedrich, M.A., Ph.D., Worshipful Master, 1859 Juta, Sir Henricus Hubertus, Worshipful Master, 1883 -1884 Probably Kenneth - Watts, 1936 - 1937 Leibbrandt, Frank E.A., Worshiphful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1961 - 1962 Lello, William Ernest, office bearer, 1957 - 1958 Lester, John Brown, Worshipful Master, 1909 Le Sueur, Johannes Swellengrebel, Honourable provincial Master and President of the Chapter de Goede Hoop, 1886 - 1891 Le Sueur, Ryk, Worshipful Master, 1897 - 1898 Lewis, Charles E. M.A. LL.D., Worshipful Master, 1894 - 1896 and Deputy Grand Master, 1897 - 1903 Maasdorp, Sir Andries Ferdinand Stockenstroom, Worshipful Master, 1878 - 1879

	-	Marais, David P., Provincial Master, 1920 - 1926
	-	Marshall, John Frederick, Worshipful Master, 1888 Moore, E.F., office bearer, 1927 - 1928
	_	Wioofe, E.F., office ocarci, 1727 - 1728
ANN 3/7		
	-	Moore, Edward John, Workshipful master and Founder of the Lodge Marina, 1908 - 1909, Worshipful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop,1914 - 1915, and provincial Grand Master, 1913 - 1920
	-	Murcott, C. Malcolm
	-	Muller, C.S., Wordshipful Master, 1890
	-	Muller, Henry Cornelis Dreyer, Worshipful Master of the Lodge Marina, Sea Point, 1930 - 1931 and Honourable Provincial Master, 1933
	-	Overbeek, Jan Daniel, Worshipful Master, 1847 - 1851 and 1856
	-	Perkins, Joseph Edward Kipling, Worshipful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1955 - 1956 Podock, William Frederick Henry, Worshipful Master, 1897
	_	Powis, G., office bearer, 1903 - 1904
	-	Powis, G., office bearer, 1933 - 1934
ANN 3/8		
111113/0	_	Ralling, Ernest L., Worshipful Master, 1902 - 1903
	-	Ralling, Hope, daughter of Worshipful Master E.L. Ralling. She was named after the Lodge de Goede Hoop
	-	Rose, John G., Worshipful Master, 1924 - 1925
	-	Rose, John G., Deputy Grand Master in Southern Africa
	-	Rothkugel, Maurice, Worshipful Master, 1916
	-	Roux, Adriaan jacobus Theophilus, M.D., Provincial Grand Master, 1902 - 1907
	-	Schreiner, The Honorable William Philip, Member of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1873 - 1919
	-	Silberbauer, Conrad Christian
	-	Silberbauer, C. Fred, 1930
	-	Silberbauer, C. Fred, 1932 Silberbauer, H. Lawis, Worshinful Moster of the Lodge
	-	Silberbauer, H. Lewis, Worshipful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1930 - 1931
	-	Probably Silberbauer, I, Worshipful Master, 1919 - 1920
	-	Simpson, A., Provincial Master, 1918
	-	Slabbert, Mr, 1931 - 1932
ANN 3/9		
AININ SIJ	-	Smallman, Frank, Worshipful Master of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1915, c. 1928
	-	Sorrie, George, Worshipful Master, 1908
	-	Speth, George William (30 april 1847 - 19 april 1901)

	-	Stevens, Francois W.J., Worshipful Master, 1944 - 1945
	-	Stowe, James Gardner
	-	Tatham, Sidney Mortimer, Worshipful Master of the
		Lodge de Goede Hoop, 1951 - 1952
	-	Tennant, David, Worshipful Master, 1907
	-	Thibault, Louis M., architect and designer of the
		Temple de Goede Hoop
	-	Tiffany, William Henry, Worshipful Master, 1899 and
		Provincial Grand Secretary for S.A.
		110 ( 1110 141
ANN 3/10		
	-	Tromp, Johannes, Worshipful Master of the Lodge de
		Goede Hoop, 1841
	-	Truter, Oloff John, Worshipful Master, 1855 and
		Provincial Master, 1864 - 1867
	-	Van Breda, Michiel, Worshipful Master of the Lodge
		de Goede Hoop, 1831 - 1836 and Deputy Provincial
		Grand Master, 1836 - 1847
	-	Van der Spuy, P.A.M., Worshipful Master, 1941 -
		1942.
		1942
	-	Van Jongeren, Colonel Herman, Grand Master of the
		Netherlands on a visit to South Africa in 1932
	-	West, Henry Walter, 1925 - 1926
	-	Wethmar, Barend, Provincial Grand Master, 1892 -
		1895
	-	Wilson, Arthur Marius, Worshipful Master, 1900
		White, Peter, Worshipful Master, 1911 - 1912
	-	Zeederberg, Mr, 1889
ANN 3/11		
AINI 5/11	_	Unidentified office bearers of Masonic Lodges. (9
	_	photographs).
		Group portrait of Masonic Lodge Members,
	-	unidentified
		umdentified
ANN 3/12		
	-	Model of Herod's Temple, B.C.30
	-	Model of Solomon's Temple, B.C.1000
	-	Model of temple (Haram Es - Cherif)
	-	Illuminated address to Brother Johannes Theodorus
		Eckard of the Lodge de Goede Hoop, 4.4.1906
	-	Illuminated Adress presented to the Lodge de Goede
		Hoop by I. Haarburger, Worshipful Master
	-	Gateway at the entrance to the Lodge de Goede Hoop
		and Lodge building
	-	Pennant of the Lodge de Goede Hoop presented by the
		Deputy Grand Master, Colonel J.G. Rose